DATE:
TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT:

October 19, 2021
All Bidders
Spencer Herson, Purchasing Specialist
Addendum 2 – Bid 625, Moorpark College Entry Marquee Sign

This addendum is hereby made part of the Contract Documents to the same extent as though it was
originally included therein and takes precedence over the original documents. Any pages that have
been updated and/or changed must replace the outdated pages that were included in the original
package at the time that you submit your bid. Acknowledge receipt of all addenda on the Bid Form.
The bid opening remains on Friday, October 22nd. Bids must be received no later than 3:00 p.m. at 761
E Daily Drive, Suite 200, Camarillo, CA 93010 and properly marked according to the requirements stated
in the original packet.
If you choose not to participate in this particular bid, please sign the Bid Proposal stating “no bid” and
email or fax it back to me at 805‐652‐7700.
It is the responsibility of the Bidder to verify that their proposal has been received by the VCCCD
Purchasing Department prior to the opening date. Verification of receipt can be made through the
listed Purchasing Specialist.

Questions Asked and Answered:
1. Is hardscape included?
A. Yes.
2. Do C‐45’s report to A’s on this project?
A. Yes.
3. Has the budget been reduced since the last time this was bid?
A. No, the budget has not been adjusted. This project has the same scope as before.
4. Who can bid on this project, A’s or C‐45’s?
A. You must possess an “A” contractor’s license to submit a bid but a C‐45 can do sub‐
contracting work for an A.
5. Will an encroachment permit be needed?
A. Yes, almost certainly.
6. What is the length of the contract?
A. 120 days as stated in the sample agreement.

7. Is this prevailing wage?
A. Yes.
8. Have any C‐45’s checked the lead time on the LED board?
A. The District does not have the information to provide an answer for this question.
9. Where does the marquee come from?
A. The source of the digital screen is Dana McSwain. Contact info is:
dmcswain@solutionzinc.com (919) 332‐4746.
10. Does the 5 year license requirement apply to sub‐contractors as well?
A. No, this requirement is only for the main contractor bidding the project.
11. Who bid on this project previously and how much was the bid?
A. The most recent bid only had one response from A Good Sign & Graphics Co. with a bid of
$325,000. The first bid also had one response from A Good Sign & Graphics Co. with a bid of
$343,535.

